
Katrina Martinez 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Don Hayles 
Monday, February 3, 2025 5:07 PM 
District1; District2; District3; District4; Districts; COB_mail 
BoS meeting Feb 4, 2025 Agenda Items #18 and 19 

m CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. i Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Hello, Here are our comments and recommendations for Addendum Items #18 and 19. 
Thanks, 
Don & Pat Hayles 
2-3-2025 
Agenda Item #18: Arizona Dental Insurance Services, Inc., d.b.a. Delta Dental of Arizona, 
Amendment No. 6, to provide for self-funded dental plan, extend contract term to 6/30/26 and 
amend contractual language ... 
and .. 
Agenda Item #19: United Concordia Insurance Company, Amendment No. 5, to provide ..... 

Recommended Action for Agenda Items #18 and #19: Is this the least expensive way to insure 
county employees while making sure they have access to good dental care for the county 
employees? The BoS needs to provide the number of employees enrolled in the dental benefit along 
with the cost per employee in order to provide sufficient transparency. 
******* 
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